O'Bannon, Jr. v. National Collegiate Athletic Association et al Doc. 240 Att. 9

Exhibit H

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/california/candce/4:2009cv03329/218079/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/candce/4:2009cv03329/218079/240/9.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

From: Kit Walsh/CLC

Sent: 1/12/2006 3:05:17 PM

To: David Kestner/CLC

CC:

Subject: Re: Fw: Vince Young Opportunity

hold off -- | was just wondering

Kit Walsh -- mailto: KITW@CLC.COM The Collegiate Licensing Company 290 Interstate North Circle, Suite #200
Atlanta, GA 30339 770.956.0520 phone 770.955-4491 fax iCLC- http://www.clc.com TCE-
http://www .thecollegiateexchange.com LOD- http:/www.logosondemand.net/clc/

David Kestner/CLC

01/12/2006 02:48 PM To KitWalsh/CLC

cC

Subject Re: Fw: Vince Young Opportunity

Maybe...I'm sure they'll want a cut.
David Kestner Director of Promotional Licensing The Collegiate Licensing Company 290 Interstate North Circle, Suite
200 Atlanta, GA 30339 (770) 956-0520 dkestner@clc.com www.clc.com

Kit Walsh/CLC

01/12/2006 12:09 PM To David Kestner/CLC

cc

Subject Fw: Vince Young Opportunity

Could we get Sl to let us use the cover of their VY mag. for t-shirts and fleece?
Kit Walsh -- mailto: KITW@CLC.COM The Collegiate Licensing Company 290 Interstate North Circle, Suite #200
Atlanta, GA 30339 770.956.0520 phone 770.955-4491 fax iCLC- http://www.clc.com TCE-
http://www thecollegiateexchange.com LOD- http:/www .logosondemand.net/clc/
--—-— Forwarded by Kit Walsh/CLC on 01/12/2006 12:08 PM —---

Jennifer Jernstedt/CLC

01/12/2006 12:05 PM To Bill Battle/CLC

cc Pat Battle/CLC, Derek Eiler/CLC, Kit Walsh/CLC, Dave Kirkpatrick/CLC, Scott
Bouyack/CLC, John Christie/CLC
Subject Vince Young Opportunity

I have received the official ruling from Texas on the status of Vince's amateurism issues. The compliance director, Amy
Folan, told me that Vince is free to go commercial with his image because he sent the Athletic Dept a letter confirming his
intentions to declare for the NFL Draft. From what Amy told me, it doesn't sound like they have a contact in Vince's family
or an agent to send requests to yet, but they are expecting to get one at some point. They have just been keeping a
running list of all requests and known products to eventually share with Vince's representatives.

Chris Plonsky suggested that you try to contact Coach Brown to get this dialogue started. They have not been able to
focus on it this week because of celebration planning. Casey Johnson is his administrative assistant and her number is
512.471.4979.
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Derek outlined some of the key deal points we may want to put into a one-page proposal if we think this is going to go
anywhere after your initial conversation with Coach Brown. You may also want to let him know we've heard rumors that
he is signing with Bus Cook and our staff has a relationship with him.

CLC's Background

Why It Makes Sense (UT's agent, prior track record with Manning, speed to market, enforcement synergies, our staff is
getting questions from licensees)

Categories to be Represented: Prints, Posters, Publishing, Apparel, Autographed Memorabilia,

Other: We wiii design an official VY/UT logo to serve as the authenticating mark for official VY merchandise; maybe can
even develop a VY hangtag for all VY merchandise if JP can do one quickly enough

Royalty Rate: 12% NC rate to Texas, 3% to Rose Bowl, 5% to VY; or 8% to VY and 8% to UT on any non-national
champions products; or 16% to VY on VY-only products

Fee Structure: 25% to CLC; 75% to VY or his assigned agency (the Manning deal was 80%/20% and gave us the rights
to use Manning's name in conjunction with Tennessee marks )

Term: Term of two years for all products featuring UT or RB logos; term of 1/10/06 - the NFL draft for VY's individual
likeness rights (so he can still go sign his trading card deals, top draft pick deals, shoe deals, etc. around CLC).

Approval Rights: VY and family will have full approval rights over all deals
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks!

Jennifer L. Jernstedt Director of University Services The Collegiate Licensing Company 290 Interstate North Circle, Ste.
200 Atlanta, GA 30339 770.956.0520 770.955.4491 Fax jjernstedt@clc.com www.clc.com
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